



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307

March 18, 1996

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 24, regarding repairing the catch basin at the corner of Prince and Magazine Streets, please be advised of the following:

The Public Works Department has prepared a work order to complete an evaluation, with recommendation for possible repairs for this catch basin under the Remedial Contract for FY96. Repairs will take place in Spring or early Summer if required.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #12

S-122

Relative to Awaiting Report Item
Number Twenty-four, regarding
repairing the catch basin at the
corner of Prince and Magazine Streets.

In City Council March 18, 1996

3/25/96
Placed on File